110 - Abdullah R. Eid

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Abdullah R. Eid - 110
Monday, November 14, 2022 3:33 PM
Abdulrahman M. Alshaikh - 01

Fawaz M. ALShammari; 113 - Nada . AlShalawi; 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al - 114

Shaikh
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Regards

adll

Human Resource Manager
Daffah Company

From: 205 - Ibrahim A. Alshaikh

Abdullah Riyad Bin Eid

2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4t Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:4966 11 4115500 Ext. 110
Mob: +966 566 587242

F:+966 11 4118574

E: _110@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 1:02 PM

To: 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi

Cc: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh
Subject: RE: Olawall Gl - duwddl dazmo e Lol o guase

oLl k_\lkl\ Adliny
Thank You & Regards
adall

Ibrahim A. Alshaikh
Daffah CEO
Daffah Company

2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4" Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:4966 11 4115500: Ext:202
F:+966 11 4118574

M +966 54 5552288

E : ibrahim@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa
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From: 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 12:47 PM
To: 205 - Ibrahim A. Alshaikh <ibrahim@daffah.sa>

Cc: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid <110@daffah.sa>; 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@daffah.sa>
Subject: FW: Cluwall Gl -l dess die 1325 (12 gady

Thank you & Best Regards

Ziyad Al Hasawi 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
HR Accountant Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4* Floor)
Daffah Company Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext 114
F:+966 11 4118574

M : +966 533566344

E: 114@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

From: 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi

Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 2:50 PM

To: 205 - Ibrahim A. Alshaikh

Cc: 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh; 110 - Abdullah R. Eid
Subject: FW: Glapal Clusa - 2l deas die 3083 (o pady

Thank you & Best Regards

-
ag2ll
Ziyad Al Hasawi 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
HR Accountant Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4t Floor)

Riyadh 12633 — 7437
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:4966 11 4115500 Ext 114
F:+966 114118574

M : +966 533566344

E: 114@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

Daffah Company

From: 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi
Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2021 11:02 AM
To: 205 - Ibrahim A. Alshaikh

Cc: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh
Subject: Clapall Clusa - ) dene de 38T a gady



Thank you & Best Regards

agalJl

Ziyad Al Hasawi
HR Accountant
Daffah Company
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2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4* Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:4966 11 4115500 Ext 114
F:+966 114118574

M : +966 533566344

E: 114@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/
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